
From: foia@regulations.gov
To: Ennis, Tina
Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Assignment for NRC-2018-000531
Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 7:18:09 AM

You have been assigned to the FOIA request NRC-2018-000531. Additional details for this
request are as follows:

Assigned By: Stephanie Blaney
Request Tracking Number: NRC-2018-000531
Due Date: N/A
Requester: Jason Fagone
Request Track: Simple
Short Description: N/A
Long Description: I request all NRC records between 2011 and the present day (May 9,
2018) involving safety concerns raised by workers at the Hunters Point Shipyard in San
Francisco, California. This request includes, but is not limited to, complaints, emails,
records of phone calls, faxes, memos, and reports. This request also includes all records
related to the interactions of Susan Andrews and Elbert Bowers with the NRC. Andrews
and Bowers are former radiological control experts who worked at the Shipyard, and
they have both stated in sworn declarations that they informed the NRC of safety
concerns and violations in 2011.
Assigned Comments: Fee waiver - not billable (moot-media) 
Expedited - denied
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